
 
450 S. Parish Avenue 

Johnstown, CO 80534 
970.587.4664 

JohnstownCO.gov 
 

The Community that Cares 

 

 PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION  

450 S. Parish, Johnstown, CO  
Wednesday, April 24, 2024 at 6:00 PM  

  

MISSION STATEMENT: Enhancing the quality of life of our residents, businesses, and visitors 

through community focused leadership. 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Minutes - April 10, 2024 

PUBLIC COMMENTS - Regarding items and issues not included as a Public Hearing on this 

Agenda (limited to 3 minutes each) 

NEW BUSINESS 

2. Public Hearing - Consideration of Final Subdivision Plat for The Ridge at Johnstown Filing No. 

4 

DEPARTMENTAL REPORT 

COMMISSIONER REPORTS AND COMMENTS 

ADJOURN 

 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and other applicable laws, persons who need 

accommodation in order to attend or participate in this meeting should contact Town Hall at 970-587-4664 

no later than 48 hours before the meeting in order to request such assistance. 

De conformidad con la Ley de Discapacitados Estadounidenses y otras leyes vigentes, los individuos que 

necesitan adaptaciones funcionales para asistir o participar en esta reunión deberán comunicarse con la 

Municipalidad marcando el 970 587- 4664 a lo más tardar 48 horas antes de dicha reunión para solicitarla. 

 

1



450 S. Parish Avenue 
Johnstown, CO 80534 

970.587.4664 
JohnstownCO.gov 

 

The Community that Cares 
 

 

 

 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

6:00 PM, Wednesday, April 10th, 2024 

SUMMARY MINUTES  
 

The meeting was called to order by Chair Grentz at 6:00 P.M. Roll call and attendance were taken. 
Present were Commissioners Campbell, Jeanneret, Flores, Hayward, Urban, and Chairman Grentz. 
Commissioners Flores and Hatfield were absent and excused. 
 
Staff Present: Jeremy Gleim, Planning Director; Lilly Cory, Planner I 
 
Consideration to APPROVE the agenda.  
Motion by Commissioner Hayward, Second by Commissioner Campbell.   
Motion passed 5/0. 
 
Consideration to APPROVE the minutes from the regular meeting held on February 14th, 2024.  
Motion by Commissioner Hayward, Second by Commissioner Jeanneret. 
Motion passed 5/0. 
 
The Public Hearing for the Yellow Roof Annexation was opened. The planning staff were asked to 
present their report. Jeremy Gleim, Planning Director, presented an overview of the project. Statements 
were made regarding compliance with state statutes, as well as alignment with the Town 
Comprehensive Plan. Staff recommended approval of the Yellow Roof annexation and proposed zoning.  
 
The commission asked what the intention of the property was with the proposed zoning. Staff suggested 
the potential of a gas station/convenience mart, since it was mentioned in the project application, but 
stated that no project or proposal had been submitted. There were additional questions about the 
involvement of CDOT in the project. Staff responded, stating that coordination with CDOT would occur 
when development was proposed. No other further questions were asked.  
 
No members of the public spoke for or against the project. 
 
The public hearing was closed. There was a brief discussion among the Commissioners and the following 
motions were made: 
 
Consideration to APPROVE the Findings of Fact and Conclusions for the Annexation 
Motion by Commissioner Hayward, Second by Commissioner Urban 
Motion Passed – 5/0 
 
Consideration to APPROVE the Annexation 
Motion by Commissioner Campbell, Second by Commissioner Hayward 

2

Item 1.



2 

 

The Community that Cares 
 

Motion Passed – 5/0 
 
Consideration to APPROVE the I-1 Zoning 
Motion by Commissioner Hayward, Second by Commissioner Jeanneret  
Motion Passed – 5/0 
 
Commissioners had no reports. The meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
Lilly Cory, Planner I   

Accepted by Chair: 
     
      _______________________________________ 

3

Item 1.



 
450 S. Parish Avenue 

Johnstown, CO 80534 
970.587.4664 

JohnstownCO.gov 
 

The Community that Cares 
 

 

 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 
 

 

AGENDA DATE:  April 24, 2024 

 

SUBJECT: The Ridge Filing No. 4 – Case No. SUB21-0004 

 

ACTION PROPOSED: Public Hearing – Consideration of Final Subdivision Plat for The 

Ridge at Johnstown Filing No. 4 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Vicinity Map 

 2. Proposed Final Plat 

 3. Preliminary Plat – The Villages at Johnstown (2018) 

 

ZONING: PUD 

 The Ridge Johnstown Design Guidelines (Resolution No. 2024-12) 

 

PRESENTED BY:  Jeremy Gleim, AICP, Planning Director 

 

    

EXECUTIVE DESCRIPTION 

The Developer, J-25 Land Holdings, LLC, is requesting approval for a final subdivision within The 
Ridge at Johnstown PUD. The subdivision will result in five (5) buildable commercial lots, six (6) 
tracts for future development and dedicated road right-of-way. The subdivision will also plat 
various utility easements throughout the site to service new lots (Attachment 2). 
 

LOCATION 

The subject property is located on the south side of Freedom Parkway (Colorado 402), just east 

of Interstate 25 (I-25). The project site is approximately 130 acres in size, is relatively flat, and 

features prominent western views of the mountains. There is also high visibility into the site from 

I-25. Major vehicular access points are located along Freedom Parkway and the Frontage Road. 

 

HISTORY 

The subject property was annexed into Johnstown as part of the R&D Development Annexations 

1, 2, and 3. It was annexed into the Town by way of Ordinance No. 2001-648, which was recorded 

by Larimer County on June 4, 2002. Upon annexation, PUD zoning was established pursuant to 

4

Item 2.



 

The Community that Cares 
 

Ordinance No. 2001-651. The PUD included a mix of uses, including PUD-MU (mixed-use), PUD-

R (residential), and PUD-I (industrial). Comprehensive design guidelines for The Ridge were 

approved by the Town Council in March of 2024 via Resolution 2024-12. 

 

ZONING & LAND USE 

The subject property is subject to PUD zoning and is regulated by The Ridge Johnstown Design 

Guidelines. Pursuant to the Land Use Map in the 2021 Johnstown Area Comprehensive Plan, the 

subject property is split between two land use areas: High Density/Intensity on the west portion 

of the project, and Medium Density/Intensity on the eastern portion of the project. 

 

ADJACENT ZONING & LAND USE 

NORTH PUD – North Ridge PUD: Mixed Use Commercial 

EAST PUD – Ridge Filing No. 2: Single-Family Residential 

SOUTH PUD – South Ridge: Single-Family Residential (Under Review) 

WEST Interstate 25 and Unincorporated Larimer County 
 

A portion of the project site is also located within an Activity Center area, as depicted on the Land 

Use Map. The Activity Center overlay is intended for higher density development that includes a 

diversity of shops and services and a vibrant public realm. Because Activity Centers are located 

primarily along I-25 at prominent interchanges, they are meant to support local and regional 

transportation networks, high-density residential development, employment, recreation, and a 

diversity of services. The land use balance within the Activity Center overlay should be 85-90% 

non-residential, with a maximum of 15% residential uses. 

 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION & ANALYSIS 

The proposed subdivision is intended to create five (5) lots and dedicated road rights-of-way, as 
well as large tracts for future development. Eight (8) outlots will also be platted, which will 
provide open space and other infrastructure needed to serve platted lots. Right-of-way will also 
be platted and dedicated to the Town to provide access to new lots and the surrounding area.  
 
Outlots A through H will serve as drainage, utility, and irrigation easements to service the five 
new commercial lots.   Tract B is the larger central portion of the subdivision and is transected by 
the Big Hollow Gulch drainage easement; this tract will also provide a large portion of open space 
for the overall subdivision.  
 
The five buildable commercial lots that would be created with the approval of this subdivision 
total approximately 29 acres, the largest of which comprises approximately 18 acres. The other 
four lots range from 2 – 3.4 acres in size. The lot labeled as Block 3 – Lot 1 measures 2.9 acres 
and is being dedicated to Front Range Fire Rescue for their future development needs. There are 
no current plans for the other four lots at this time.  

 

5

Item 2.



 

The Community that Cares 
 

The primary function of this filing is to create the infrastructure and circulation network that will 
ultimately serve the project site. The five (5) buildable lots being created with this filing comprise 
less than a quarter of the overall project area, so there will be much activity on this site in years 
to come. The subject request is a prudent step in guiding successful future development.  

 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

Notice for the Planning & Zoning Commission hearing was published in the Johnstown Breeze, 

on Thursday, April 11, 2023. This notice provided the date, time, and location of the Planning and 

Zoning Commission hearing, as well as a description of the project. Notices were mailed to all 

property owners within 800 feet of the property in question. This notice included a vicinity map 

and the proposed subdivision map. 

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN ALIGNMENT 

The 2021 Comprehensive Plan (Comp Plan) identifies this area as appropriate for both high and 
medium density and intensity development. The western portion of this land use area is planned 
to support a high percentage of commercial and non-residential uses that will take advantage of 
the proximity to Interstate 25. The eastern portion of this subdivision is planned to support a 
higher percentage of residential uses with some supporting non-residential uses.   

 

Pursuant to the Comp Plan, the High Density/Intensity (HDI) areas are intended for a high 
percentage of non-residential uses, with some residential possibly integrated into larger 
development areas. HDI corridors and nodes will accommodate and experience larger volumes 
of traffic and be located along busy arterials and highways, especially at interchanges and 
intersections. These areas are intended to provide high-quality, high-visibility locations for retail, 
office, and employment activities, with some light industrial uses that can appropriately mitigate 
impacts and contribute to the employment base.  

 

The Medium Density/Intensity (MDI) areas are intended for a more balanced, and wider-ranging 
mix of land uses. MDI areas may also occur along arterials and other major corridors and may 
serve as the next layer away from the High Density/Intensity areas they may neighbor, as a 
transition to lower density neighborhoods. MDI’s will offer complete neighborhoods with a 
diversity of shops and services, including schools and civic facilities, within walking or biking 
distance from residential areas; and offer good walking connections along with larger-scale 
multi-modal trails. 

 

The Ridge Johnstown Design Guidelines have been established in alignment with the concepts 
highlighted above, wherein land use intensities dissipate across the project site from west to 
east. Staff finds that this project aligns with the adopted Comprehensive Plan and will help create 
the framework for future development that aligns with the goals and policies listed therein. 
 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN ALIGNMENT 

6

Item 2.



 

The Community that Cares 
 

 Healthy & Resilient Economy  

o Drive projects and initiatives that promote Johnstown as a premier destination 

for business  

o Support the local labor market and work with partners to grow diverse 

employment opportunities 

 Natural & Built Environment 

o Expect and encourage community centered design 

 Quality Infrastructure & Facilities  

o Ensure future viability of infrastructure and facilities  

 

FINDINGS 

1. The proposed subdivision is consistent with the Johnstown Area Comprehensive Plan. 
2. The proposed subdivision is in substantial compliance with the approved Preliminary Plat, 

Town’s codes, regulations, and requirements. 
3. The proposed subdivision will meet the needs of the community by creating new lots for 

commercial development which is intended to expand the community services for its 
residents, businesses, and visitors alike.  

4. The proposed subdivision is compatible with adjacent development and surrounding land 
uses and will not detract from existing land uses. Additionally, the continued expansion of a 
regionally significant mixed-use development creates a comprehensive and full-service built 
environment that increasingly supports the community.  

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends that the Planning & Zoning Commission make 
a favorable recommendation to the Town Council regarding The Ridge Filing No. 4 – Case No. 
SUB21-0004.  
 

 

SUGGESTED MOTIONS: 

 

For Approval: Based upon the content and findings in the staff report, and the information 
provided at this hearing, I recommend that the Town Council APPROVE The Ridge Filing No. 4 – 
Case No. SUB21-0004. 

 

For Denial: I move to deny The Ridge Filing No. 4 – Case No. SUB21-0004, based upon the 

following findings… 

 

 

7

Item 2.



Vicinity Map 

 

 

8

Item 2.



9

Item 2.



10

Item 2.



11

Item 2.



12

Item 2.



13

Item 2.



14

Item 2.



15

Item 2.



16

Item 2.



17

Item 2.



18

Item 2.



19

Item 2.



RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATED TO
COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

N90°00'00"W
290.69'

S89°15'51"E
412.63'

N
00°44'09"E
310.00'

N89°15'51"W
1171.18'

N
00°15'30"E
267.92'

N75°07'45"E

164.55'

S89°44'30"E
201.66'

N90°00'00"W
330.18'

S60°00'00"W

162.33'

N89°15'51"W
1171.18'

N89°44'30"W
1553.08'

S89°44'30"E
295.64'

N
00°15'30"E
162.56'

N
00

°4
4'

09
"E

36
4.

79
'

N
00°44'09"E
190.00'

S89°15'51"E
657.71' S89°15'51"E

400.92'

N
00°44'09"E
210.00'

S30°00'00"E

290.00'

S30°00'00"E

175.00'

N60°00'00"E

69.58'

N60°00'00"E

162.33'

N39
° 4

3' 
13

"E

30
7.

23

L=
27

7.
56

,
R

=6
43

.0
0

I
=0

2
4°

4
3'

57
"

L
=

4 3
0 .

15
,

R
=6

43
.0

0
I

=0
38

°1
9 '

45
"

L=106.12, R=200.00
I =030°24'05"

S59° 35' 55"E
170.25

N90° 00' 00"E
1228.63L=

10
4.

58
, R=

64
3.

00
I =

00
9 °

19
'0

8"
L=

33
8.

05
, R

=6
43

.0
0

I
=0

30
°0

7'
20

"

L=1227.22, R=3000.00 I =023°26'18"

N
00°44'09"E
162.81'

L=104.72, R=200.00

I =030°00'00"

L=94.60, R=865.00

I =006°15
'58"

L=369.42, R=865.00 I =024°28'11"

L=26.81, R=100.00
I =015°21'42"

L=308.45, R=575.00 I =030°44'09"

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4

LOT 5

LOT 6

LOT 7

LOT 8

LOT 9

LOT 10

LOT 11

LOT 12

LOT 13

LOT 14

LOT 15

LOT 16

LOT 17

LOT 18 LOT 19 LOT 20 LOT 21 LOT 22

LOT 23 LOT 24 LOT 25 LOT 26

LOT 27

LOT 28

LOT 29

LOT 30

LOT 31

LOT 32

LOT 33

LOT 34LOT 35

LOT 36

LOT 37

LOT 38 LOT 39

LOT 41

LOT 42

LOT 43

LOT 44

LOT 45

LOT 46

LOT 47LOT 48

LOT 49

LOT 1 LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4

LOT 5

LOT 6

LOT 7

LOT 8

LOT 9

LOT 10 LOT 11

LOT 12

LOT 13

LOT 14

LOT 15 LOT 16

LOT 17

LOT 18

LOT 19

LOT 20

LOT 21

LOT 22

LOT 23

LOT 24

LOT 25

LOT 26

LOT 27

LOT 28

LOT 29

LOT 3O

LOT 33

LOT 34

LOT 36

LOT 35

LOT 34

LOT 33

LOT 32

LOT 31

LOT 30

LOT 16

LOT 15

LOT 14

LOT 13

LOT 12

LOT 11

LOT 10

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4

LOT 5

LOT 6

LOT 7

LOT 8

LOT 9

LOT 10

LOT 11

LOT 12

LOT 13

LOT 14

LOT 15

LOT 16

LOT 17

LOT 18

LOT 19

LOT 20

LOT 21

LOT 22

LOT 23

LOT 24

LOT 25

LOT 26

LOT 27

LOT 28

LOT 29

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4

LOT 5

LOT 6

LOT 7

LOT 8

LOT 9

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3 LOT 4

LOT 5

LOT 6

LOT 7

LOT 8

LOT 9

LOT 10

LOT 11

LOT 12

LOT 13

LOT 14

LOT 15

LOT 16

LOT 17

LOT 18

LOT 19

LOT 20

LOT 21

LOT 22

LOT 23

LOT 24LOT 25

LOT 26LOT 27

LOT 28LOT 29

LOT 30

LOT 31

LOT 32

LOT 33

LOT 34

LOT 35

LOT 36

LOT 37

LOT 38

LOT 39

LOT 40

LOT 41

LOT 42LOT 43

LOT 44LOT 45

LOT 46

LOT 47

LOT 48

LOT 50

LOT 51

LOT 52

LOT 53

LOT 54

LOT 55

LOT 56

LOT 57

LOT 58

LOT 59

LOT 60

LOT 62

LOT 40

LOT 63

LOT 64

LOT 65

LOT 67

LOT 66

LOT 68

LOT 69

LOT 70

LOT 71

LOT 72

LOT 73

LOT 74

LOT 61

T
R
A
C
T
 
A

TRACT B

T
R
A
C
T
 
D

T
R

A
C

T
 E

T
R

A
C

T
 F

T
R

A
C

T
 G

T
R
A
C
T
 
H

T
R
A
C
T
 
I

TRACT J

TRACT K

TRACT L

TRACT M

TRACT N

TRACT N

TRACT O

TRACT P

T
R
A
C
T
 
Q

TRACT K

LOT 49

9703 SF

8455 SF

8459 SF

8756 SF

16607 SF
11192 SF

9100 SF 9100 SF 8450 SF 8428 SF8450 SF8450 SF8450 SF8450 SF8450 SF8450 SF8450 SF8450 SF8450 SF8450 SF8450 SF8450 SF8450 SF8450 SF8450 SF8450 SF8450 SF8450 SF

8957 SF 10114 SF8957 SF8957 SF8957 SF8957 SF8957 SF8957 SF8957 SF8957 SF8957 SF8957 SF8859 SF8211 SF7755 SF8438 SF9662 SF

9772 SF 8438 SF
7998 SF

8504 SF
9043 SF 9358 SF 9321 SF 9284 SF 9247 SF 9210 SF 9173 SF 9136 SF 9099 SF 9061 SF 9024 SF 8987 SF 10177 SF

8389 SF 8381 SF 8381 SF 8381 SF 8381 SF 8461 SF 8381 SF 8389 SF

38851 SF

9514 SF9499 SF9499 SF9499 SF9589 SF9499 SF9499 SF9514 SF

8577 SF

8048 SF

11086 SF 8118 SF
8607 SF

10485 SF

6481 SF

11153 SF
9783 SF

8019 SF9895 SF

8469 SF

8095 SF

8389 SF

45589 SF

8938 SF 9757 SF 10650 SF
9314 SF 8083 SF 7819 SF 8389 SF

0 SF

8249 SF

0 SF

8151 SF

8142 SF

8160 SF

10305 SF
8670 SF9027 SF8823 SF10994 SF

8386 SF

8053 SF

8576 SF

2710 SF6270 SF
6795 SF

7063 SF
7331 SF

7471 SF

7292 SF

10386 SF9588 SF 8786 SF 7984 SF 7262 SF 8517 SF

14319 SF
13132 SF 11632 SF 11525 SF 9194 SF 9155 SF 10555 SF 11911 SF

15046 SF 8518 SF

6527 SF 6369 SF 6390 SF 6411 SF 6432 SF 6453 SF 5879 SF
7054 SF

11875 SF

15333 SF

9487 SF
10464 SF8125 SF8125 SF8125 SF8125 SF11709 SF

10906 SF 8125 SF 8125 SF 8125 SF 8125 SF 8125 SF 8125 SF 8125 SF 8125 SF 8125 SF 8125 SF 8125 SF 8125 SF

9777 SF

8515 SF

8515 SF

7942 SF

10695 SF 13970 SF

8081 SF

8168 SF

8168 SF

8168 SF

7665 SF

14443 SF

9775 SF
8215 SF8288 SF8288 SF8288 SF9514 SF

8374 SF 7780 SF

14601 SF

9174 SF

8572 SF8607 SF8642 SF9967 SF

10208 SF 9097 SF 9097 SF 7922 SF 12763 SF

24834 SF

13783 SF

10416 SF

18220 SF

11527 SF

214509 SF

5340 SF

2600 S
F

7988 SF
11920 SF

8394 SF

40759 SF

52550 SF

78974 SF

4487 SF

103841 SF

TRACT Q

8538 SF

8860 SF

8758 SF

8378 SF

2500 S
F

4630 S
F

3189 S
F

4.925 AC.

55.0

4502 S
F

7344 SF7299 SF7299 SF7299 SF

8393 SF

UNPLATTED

UNPLATTED

RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATED TO
TOWN OF JONSTOWN
52,277 SF, 1.200 AC,

LOT 1

7114 SF 8132 SF 8103 SF 8432 SF 8773 SF 9669 SF 10614 SF 12181 SF 9851 SF 8117 SF 8042 SF 8041 SF 8041 SF 8041 SF 8041 SF 8040 SF 8040 SF 8040 SF 8488 SF
8918 SF

13010 SF

12906 SF

18280 SF

13731 SF10790 SF
11694 SF10531 SF8100 SF8100 SF8100 SF10552 SF

9318 SF 8466 SF8472 SF8478 SF 11041 SF

9773 SF
8843 SF8137 SF8125 SF

8171 SF8204 SF 9814 SF

24803 SF

10527 SF

8087 SF9591 SF

9990 SF 8246 SF

8125 SF8125 SF

8196 SF8221 SF

8200 SF 8174 SF 8160 SF 8796 SF 11785 SF 8832 SF8557 SF8700 SF8700 SF8700 SF8700 SF8230 SF
8187 SF

110581 SF

T
R
A
C
T
 
A

2989 S
F

TRACT B

TRACT D

TRACT C

TRACT E

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4

LOT 5

LOT 6

LOT 7

LOT 8LOT 9

LOT 10

LOT 11LOT 12

LOT 13LOT 14

LOT 15

LOT 16

LOT 17

LOT 18

LOT 19

LOT 20

LOT 21

LOT 22

LOT 23

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4 LOT 5

LOT 6 LOT 7

LOT 8

LOT 9

LOT 10

LOT 11

LOT 12

LOT 25

LOT 24

LOT 23

LOT 22

LOT 21

LOT 20

LOT 19

LOT 1

LOT 24LOT 25

LOT 26

LOT 14LOT 15

LOT 16LOT 17

LOT 18

LOT 13

LOT 1

LOT 2LOT 3LOT 4

LOT 5LOT 6

LOT 7

LOT 8

LOT 9LOT 10

LOT 13 LOT 12

LOT 11

LOT 1

TRACT C

64154 SF

66621 SF

81441 SF

75396 SF
80826 SF

122192 SF
75396 SF

251744 SF

373857 SF

LOT 14

LOT 15LOT 16

LOT 17 LOT 18

LOT 19

LOT 20

LOT 21

LOT 22

LOT 23

LOT 24

LOT 25

LOT 26

LOT 1

TRACT A

LOT 1

LOT 1

LOT 1

LOT 1

8213 SF

190274 SF
65787 SF

45916 SF

73535 SF
66582 SF

995379 SF

RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATED TO
TOWN OF JONSTOWN
36,438 SF, 0.837 AC.

602181 SF

419336 SF

743042 SF

CDOT UTILITY
EASEMENT

RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATED TO
COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATED TO
COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

CDOT UTILITY
EASEMENT

124730 SF
105613 SFTRACT B

LOT 2

LOT 31

LOT 32

84093 SF

398162 SF

902650 SF

784 SF

1
SCALE: 1" = 150'

0150 450 Feet300150

1

20

Item 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B L O C K  1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B L O C K  2

AutoCAD SHX Text
B L O C K  1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B L O C K  3

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVOIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE FRONTAGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE ROAD CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
S90°00'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
235.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S66°33'42"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
138.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°15'51"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S73°54'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
175.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°44'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1553.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°00'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
2709.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N90°00'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
528.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C o u n t y   R o a d  1 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
C o u n t y   R o a d  1 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL TO BE ANNEXED

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I  n t e r s t a t e    2 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
I  n t e r s t a t e    2 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C o u n t y  R o a d  3 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F r o n t a g e  R o a d

AutoCAD SHX Text
C o u n t y   R o a d    3 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F r o n t a g e  R o a d

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGES BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGES BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
110' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRISCO DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Northwest corner of the Northeast 1/4 of Section 27, T5N, R68W found 2.0" alum. cap in  mon. box  marked "LS 12374"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°28'12" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1130.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°52'27" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
423.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°07'33" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
483.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°00'48" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
799.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°52'27" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
500.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°00'48" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
436.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°52'27"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°52'27" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
243.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°07'33" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
732.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°00'43"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
363.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°00'43"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
610.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°35'24" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1012.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°24'36" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
612.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°28'12" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 62°08'03" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
244.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°52'31" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
320.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°49'52" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1314.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°09'00" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
649.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°18'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
662.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°32'57" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
2618.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°44'09" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1316.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°44'30" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
2027.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°19'13" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
374.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°44'30" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
581.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°18'25" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
374.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°44'00" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
2631.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°39'05" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1436.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 23°22'31" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 45°10'31" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
107.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 23°22'31" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
624.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08°30'01" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1224.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°31'48" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 45°25'29" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
80' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°00'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
409.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°00'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
600.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°00'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
600.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°00'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1022.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILVERTON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
110' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILVERTON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
110' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILVERTON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
65' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGES PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
120' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FURURE ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIS OF BEARINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°28'12" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
446.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Northwest corner of the Northwest 1/4 of Section 26, T5N, R68W found 2.5" alum. cap in  mon. box  marked "unreadable"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Northwest corner  of the Northeast 1/4, of the Northwest 1/4 of Section 26, T5N, R68W. found 2.0" alum. cap in mon. box marked "PLS 11989"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Northeast corner  of the Northwest 1/4 of Section 26, T5N, R68W. found 2.5" alum. cap in mon. box marked "LS 12374"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Northeast corner  of the Northeast 1/4 of Section 26, T5N, R68W. found 2.5" alum. cap in mon. box marked "LS 12374"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Southeast corner  of the Southeast of the Northeast 1/4 of Section 26, T5N, R68W. found 3.0" alum. cap reference monuments marked "LS 17662"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Southeast corner  of the Southwest 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of Section 26, T5N, R68W. found 1/16 corner, No. 5 Rebar w/ Cap LS 26715

AutoCAD SHX Text
Southeast corner  of the Northwest 1/4 of Section 26, T5N, R68W. found 2.0" pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
Southwest corner of Southeast 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of Section 27, T5N, R68W set 1/16 corner

AutoCAD SHX Text
Southwest corner of the Northeast 1/4 of Section 27, T5N, R68W found 2.5" alum. cap in  mon. box  marked "LS 12374"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6809 EAST C0UNTY ROAD 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NUMBER:85230-00-021

AutoCAD SHX Text
6767 E. C0UNTY ROAD 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO:85230-00-005

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO:85220-00-011

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO:85220-00-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6809 E. C0UNTY ROAD 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO:85230-00-021

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO:85230-00-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO:85233-00-008

AutoCAD SHX Text
7143 E. C0UNTY ROAD 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO:85230-00-008

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO:85230-00-012

AutoCAD SHX Text
85270-00-010

AutoCAD SHX Text
85270-00-016

AutoCAD SHX Text
85270-00-017

AutoCAD SHX Text
85270-00-027

AutoCAD SHX Text
85260-00-013

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
85260-00-008

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
85260-00-004

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
85260-00-017

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
85260-00-809

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
85262-00-035

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
85260-00-015

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
85261-00-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
85261-05-026

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO. 85261-08-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNET SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
85270-00-002

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
85260-00-034

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
85260-00-031

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
85261-00-023

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
85260-00-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
85250-00-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
85260-00-002

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
85250-05-704

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O T       I N C L U D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' NO BUILD

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' NO BUILD

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°00'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N85°30'08"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S85°03'33"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
288.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°43'57"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
304.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°49'52"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
287.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DURANGO DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORTEZ DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DURANGO DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°49'52"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
134.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°00'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
186.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°49'52"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N90°00'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
156.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRISCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORTEZ DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVANS COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
65' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
80' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
478.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°00'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
543.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
B L O C K  4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
B L O C K  5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO. 229PLAT2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PO BOX 1295

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 7/05/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING & SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKER, COLORADO 80134

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fax. No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tel. No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET __ OF__

AutoCAD SHX Text
(303)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(303)

AutoCAD SHX Text
380-3320

AutoCAD SHX Text
889-0044

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT AMENDMENT NO. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGES AT JOHNSTOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF JOHNSTOWN, COUNTY OF LARIMER, STATE OF COLORADO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 27 AND A PORTION OF THE NORTH 1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 05 NORTH, RANGE 68 WEST 6th PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,


	Top
	Item 1.	Minutes - April 10, 2024
	4.10..24  Minutes - FINAL DRAFT

	Item 2.	The Ridge at Johnstown Filing No. 4
	PZC Staff Report - 4-24-24
	1. Vicinity Map
	2. THE RIDGE FILING 4 PLAT
	3. The Villages at Johnstown 2018

	Bottom

